MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF OCTOBER 3. 1972

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

ANDERSON BAILEY BANKSON BROWN CANTRELL COBLE HANSBRAUGH KAEHLER WASHOM WILLIAMS

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

NONE

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING DE SEPTEMBER 19, 1972 WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT THE MINUTES BE AMENDED TO READ THAT THE SWIMMING POOL HAD A LOSS OF \$102.00 INSTEAD OF \$152.00. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AS AMENDED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD IN REGARDS TO THE POLICE CAR GOING OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS.
MAYOR MURRAY POINTED OUT TO COUNCIL THAT THE POLICE CAR HAS THE AUTHORITY TO LEAVE
THE CITY LIMITS WHEN HE HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO ESCORT AN AMBULANCE OR WHEN TRAFFICE
CONDITIONS PERMIT HE MAY PURSUE TRAFFIC VIOLATORS, SO LONG AS IT DOES NOT ENDANGER
OTHER MOTORISTS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN
COBLE THAT THE MAYORS EXPLANATION GO ON RECORD. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN BANKSON PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL BIDS HE HAD RECEIVED FROM VARIOUS DEALERS ON A NEW POLICE CAR. THE BIDS ARE AS FOLLOWS: DAN STANLEY, 1973 FORD \$3649.40 WITH TRADE IN. FRED REID RAMBLER, 1973 AMBASSADOR (USED BY MISSOURI HIGHWAY PATROL) WITH TRADE IN \$3057.87. FRANK SCOTT, 1973 PLYMOUTH WITH TRADE IN \$3241.60. PRICE MOTOR CO. 1973 CHEVROLET WITH TRADE IN \$3209.78. R & S CHEVROLET, 1973 CHEVROLET WITH TRADE IN \$3164.00. THESE BIDS ALL INCLUDED THE REQUIRED SPECIFICATIONS FOR A POLICE CAR AND ARE ALL HEAVY DUTY. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT WE PURCHASE THE RAMBLER FROM FRED REID FOR THE PRICE OF \$3057.87. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRATIGH THAT THE CITY PURCHASE A SIGNAL BAR FOR THE NEW POLICE CAR AT A PRICE OF \$150.00. MOTION CARRIED.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE ONE HOUR PARKING ON MAIN STREET. THE FEE FOR VIOLATORS WAS DISCUSSED. ALSO DISUCSSED WAS THE ANGLE PARKING BETWEEN 7 & 8 STREET ON MAIN, SINCE THIS IS A HIGHWAY THE LEGALITY OF ANGLE PARKING WAS DISCUSSED. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT THE ONE HOUR PARKING DISCUSSION BE TABLED UNTIL THE NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING. MOTION CARRIED. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY LOOK INTO THE ANGLE PARKING MATTER AND REPORT AT THE NEXT MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS REPORTED THAT THE TRACTOR AT THE CEMETERY NEEDED TO BE WORKED ON MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELL THAT THE CITY MECHANIC BE INSTRUCTED TO REPAIR THE TRACTOR AND TO AUTHORIZE PURCHASE OF NEEDED PARTS NOT TO EXCEED \$120.00. MOTION CARRIED.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD IN REGARDS TO STREET REPAIR.\* THE PREVIOUS WEEK THE MAYOR, STREET COMMITTEE AND ENGINEER HAD GOTTEN TOGETHER TO DISCUSS THE REPAIR WORK ON THE STREETS. AT THAT TIME IT WAS AGREED THAT AFTER COMPLETION OF THE SEWER TRI CITY CONSTRUCTION CO. WOULD REPAIR THE STREETS. THE MAYOR POINTED OUT THAT IF WE WOULD NOT REPAIR THE STREETS AT THIS TIME.

AT THIS TIME,

THAT THE CITY WOULD GET SOME FUNDING FROM NDP TO CLEAN, GRADE, REPAIR DRAINAGE
AND ADD CHAT, ETC TO THE STREETS AND THAT THE PAVING MONEY FROM TRI CITY CONSTRUCTION CO BE
REFUNDED TO THE CITY. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN
BANKSON THAT THIS BE TABLED UNTIL A LATER MEETING AND THAT TRI CITY CONTINUE WITH CLEANING
UP OF THE STREETS. MOTION CARRIED.

\* SHOULD INCLUDE THAT SEVEN COUNCIL MEMBERS ATTENDED THE MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT THE FIRE DEPARTMENT BE AUTHORIZED TO PARK A FIRE SIMULATOR TRAILER ON THE CITY LOT BEHIND THE FIRE STATION FOR A 3 DAY FIRE SCHOOL. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH REQUESTED PERMISSION TO HOLD ONE WEEK OF FIRE SCHOOL TO START IN MAY 1973. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT ONE WEEK STARTING MAY 10, 1973 BE SET ASIDE FOR FIRE SCHOOL. MOTION CARRIED.

BILL JAY, CITIZEN, ATTENDED THE COUNCIL MEETING AND WANTED TO KNOW WHAT COULD BE DONE TO GET THE GATE REMOVED FROM THE PROPERTY ON KELLER STREET SO THAT HE AND OTHER RESIDENTS WOULD ACCESS TO THE HIGHWAY. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELESTHAT THE POLICE COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN ASK MR. ROSENBERRY TO OPEN THE GATE. MOTION CARRIED.

MR. BURROWS WAS PRESENT AT THE COUNCIL MEETING. HE OWNS LAND OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS AND WAS WANTING THE CITY TO PUT A WATER LINE TO HIS PROPERTY. ACTION ON THIS MATTER IS TO BE TAKEN AT THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELL AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE CITY AUTHORIZE THE PURCHASE OF A SEAL FOR THE LIFT STATION ATTA COSTORES138.00. MOTIONCARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT A CHECK TO NCR THAT THE CITY HAS BEEN HOLDING BE RELEASED. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN BANKSON GAVE THE JUDGE REPORT AND THE STOCK MARSHALL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER, 1973. THE JUDGE REPORT WAS FOR A TOTAL OF \$1750.00 IN FINES AND FEES. THE STOCK MARSHALL HAD PICKED UP 54 DOGS, 34 CATS AND I GOAT. RELEASED IO DOGS AND I GOAT AND DESTROYED 44 DOGS. TOOK IN A TOTAL OF \$14.00.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE JUDGES REPORT AND STOCK MARSHALL REPORT BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

ORD. #683 WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT CHECK #4164 BE DELETED UNTIL LATER. MOTION CARRIED. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT ORD. #683 BE APPROVED AS AMENDED. MOTION CARRIED. (ORD.#683 PAYROLL \$4538.0) REG. \$30543.56 SEWER \$558.00).

THE MAYOR PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL THE NAME OF CYNTHIA JORDAN FOR CONFIRMATION AS ASSISTANT CITY CLERK. ON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BAILEY, BANKSON, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. NAYS: NONE APPOINTMENT CONFIRMED.

THE MAYOR READ SEVERAL APPLICATION FOR THE POSITION OF SECRETARY. THE APPLICATION OF ANNA LEE ALUMBAUGH WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR CONFIRMATION. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT ANNA LEE ALUMBAUGH BE HIRED AS THE SECRETARY. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BAILEY, BANKSON BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. NAYS: NONE MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY DRAFT AN ORDINANCE RE-ESTABLISH THE ELECTION OF COUNCIL MEMBERS AND MAYOR TO AN ANNUAL BASIS. MOTION CARRIED.

THE MAYOR PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR CONFIRMATION THE NAMES OF SEVERAL APPLICATION FOR THE POSITIONS OF AUXILLARY POLICEMAN. VIRGIL NEIHART, SCHOOL GUARD, FOR POSITION OF AUXILLARY POLICEMAN. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT MR. NEIHARTS POSITION AS AUXILLARY POLICEMAN BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BAILEY, BANKSON, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HAMSBRAUGH, WASHOM. NAYS: WILLIAMS AND KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED.

THE MAYOR PRESENTED THE NAME OF HOWARD LEE TRUSTER FOR CONFIRMATION AS AUXILLARY POLICEMAN. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BAILEY, BROWN, BANKSON, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM. NAYS: WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

THE MAYOR PRESENTED THE NAME OF LEROY V. WEBSTER FOR CONFIRMATION AS AUXILLARY POLICEMAN. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BAILEY, BANKSON, BROWN CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED. THE MAYOR PRESENTED THE NAME OF DALE L. CARTER FOR CONFIRMATION AS AUXILLARY POLICEMAN. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE APPOINT—MENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BAILEY, BANKSON, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM. NAYS: WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED:

THE MAYOR READ A LETTER TO THE COUNCIL FROM THE MAYOR OF COLUMBUS, KANSAS. THE LETTER WAS
TO INVITE THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS TO COME TO COLUMBUS FOR THE DEDICATION OF THEIR
NEW WATER WORKS SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS AND THE ANNUAL COLUMBUS DAY BEAN FEED. THE COUNCIL
WAS TO LET THE CITY CLERK KNOW IF THEY WANTED TO ATTEND.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE DOG POUND SHOULD BE LEFT WHERE IT IS NOW LOCATED AND THAT THE CITY CLERK BE INSTRUCTED TO CALL THE EMPTRE DISTRICT ELECTRIC COMPANY AND HAVE A STREET LIGHT INSTALLED AT THE DOG POUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT GEORGE HANSBRAUGH CHECKED INTO THE MATTER OF THE DIRT TAKEN BY THE HERITAGE CONSTRUCTION CO AND TO REPORT AT THE NEXT MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

MARY ANN BULLARD, CITY CLERK

Jack R Murray